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Public Health in the Developed World – Some Relevant Organisations

A List based on organisations who have visited the LSHTM (or we have tried to invite), targeted jobs to our students or where LSHTM alumni have gone

NOTE: For relevant on-line job sites for this sector visit: www.lshtm.ac.uk/careers/jobsites (Sections 2 & 4)
This document contains the following sections:

· Government & Public Sector Organisations – page 1

· Health Consultancies (& Consultancies that have healthcare divisions) – page 2

· Think Tanks, Policy Unites and Research Organisations – page 3

· Charities & Not for Profit Agencies – page 3
Government Funded & ‘Public Sector’ Organisations

UK

The Association of Public Health Observatories
www.apho.org.uk/

British Infection Society



www.britishinfectionsociety.org/

Care Quality Commission



www.cqc.org.uk/
Child & Maternal Health Observatory

www.chimat.org.uk/default.aspx

Defra Animal Health




http://animalhealth.defra.gov.uk/
Environment Planning & Protection Network
www.rtpi.org.uk/
The Faculty of Public Health



www.fph.org.uk/
The Food Standards Agency


www.food.gov.uk/
The National Institute for Health & Clinical Excellence

www.nice.org.uk/

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency 
www.mhra.gov.uk/index.htm
The Mental Health Observatory


www.nepho.org.uk/mho/

MRC-HPA Centre for Environment & Health
www.environment-health.ac.uk/

National Mental Health Development Unit
www.nmhdu.org.uk/

NHS Change4Life Programme


www.nhs.uk/change4life/
NHS Institute for Innovation & Improvement
www.institute.nhs.uk/
NHS Information Centre for Health & Social Care
http://www.ic.nhs.uk/

Health Protection Agency



www.hpa.org.uk/
National Collaborating Centre for Women’s & Children’s Health 
www.ncc-wch.org.uk/
The Office of Health Economics


www.ohe.org/

The Schools Food Trust



http://www.schoolfoodtrust.org.uk/

The Veterinary Public Health Association:
www.vpha.org.uk/

EU

For country specific public health sites visit: 
www.sph.emory.edu/PHIL/PHILcountry.php

AIDS Action Europe




www.aidsactioneurope.org/

Association of Schools of Public Health for the European Union http://www.aspher.org/

The EU Public Health Programme

http://ec.europa.eu/health/index_en.htm

European Commission: Directorate General for health & Consumers http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health_consumer/index_en.htm
European Environment Agency


www.eea.europa.eu/themes/human

The European Public Health Alliance

www.epha.org/

European Society for Clinical Virology

http://www.escv.org/
European Society of Clinical Microbiology & Infectious Disease
http://www.escmid.org/

European Health Management Association
http://www.ehma.org/
European Molecular Biology Association

http://www.embo.org/
European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/
European Organisation for Research & Treatment of Cancer
http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/

EurasiaHealth Knowledge Network

http://www.eurasiahealth.org/

European Centres for Disease Control

www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx
Institut de Veille Sanitaire



www.invs.sante.fr/
Ministry of Health & Care Services (Norway) 
www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/hod.html
Society for General Microbiology


http://www.socgenmicrobiol.org.uk/

North America

American Public Health Association Links
www.apha.org/about/Public+Health+Links/

Canadian Public Health Association

www.cpha.ca/en/programs.aspx
Canadian Federal Job Opportunites 

http://jobs-emplois.gc.ca/index-eng.htm
Canadian Federation of Sexual health

www.cfsh.ca/
Health Canada – First Nations, Inuit and Aboriginal Health
 www.hc-sc.gc.ca/fniah-spnia/contact/index-eng.php
NIH HIV/AIDS Research Programmes

www.oar.nih.gov/

Public Health Agency of Canada


 www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/hp-ps/index-eng.php 

US Centers for Disease Control 


www.cdc.gov/
US State Health Departments (List) 

http://health.state.ga.us/links/otherstatesites.asp
US Department of Health & Human Services
http://www.hhs.gov/
Health Consultancies (& Consultancies that have health divisions)

A.T Kearney





www.atkearney.com

Bazian Ltd 





www.bazian.com
Boston Consulting Group



 www.bcg.com.cn/en/

Deloitte 





www.deloitte.com



The Centre for Mental Health


www.centreformentalhealth.org.uk/

EPOS Health Management (also Global)
www.epos.de/index.php?id=437
John Snow Inc 




www.jsi.com/JSIInternet/
HLSP | Mott MacDonald



www.mottmac.com/markets/health/
Matrix Public Health Consultancie
s, Inc.

www.matrixphc.com/index.htm

McKinsey&Company Healthcare


www.mckinsey.com/mgi/rp/healthcare/
McKinsey Health Systems Institute

www.mckinseyhsi.com/
NHS Evidence




www.evidence.nhs.uk/default.aspx
Solutions for Public Health



www.sph.nhs.uk/
United Health




www.unitedhealthgroup.com/main/default.aspx


WolfKirsten, Global Health Promotion

www.wolfkirsten.com/
Think Tanks, Policy Units & Research Organisations
Centre for Policy on Ageing 


www.cpa.org.uk/index.html

CIVITAS





www.civitas.org.uk/

Joseph Rowntree Foundation


www.jrf.org.uk/work

The Caledon Institute on Social Policy

www.caledoninst.org/

The Carter Center




www.cartercenter.org/index.html

The Climate & Health Council


www.climateandhealth.org/

The Center for Sustainable Healthcare
http://greenerhealthcare.org/sustainable-healthcare-education

The Institute of Health Promotion & Education
www.ihpe.org.uk/home/index.htm
The Institute for Public Policy Research

www.ippr.org.uk/

The Institute for Research on Poverty

www.irp.wisc.edu/

The International Food Policy Research Institute
www.ifpri.org/

The Kings Fund




www.kingsfund.org.uk/
The Oxford Health Alliance (Global)

 www.oxha.org/about-us/who-we-are/
Longview (Promoting Longitudinal Studies)
www.longviewuk.com/pages/aims.shtml
Men’s Health Forum



www.menshealthforum.org.uk/

The National Centre for Social Research

www.natcen.ac.uk/
The National Centre for Policy Analysis

www.ncpa.org/
The National Health Policy Forum


www.nhpf.org/

The Centre for Mental Health


www.centreformentalhealth.org.uk/
The American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research

http://www.aei.org/home
The Population Council



www.popcouncil.org/

RAND






http://www.rand.org/about.html
Research Triangle Institute



http://www.rti.org/
Russell Sage Foundation



www.russellsage.org/

Science & Technology Policy Research

www.sussex.ac.uk/spru/

Solutions for Public Health



http://www.sph.nhs.uk/
Social Science Research Council


www.ssrc.org/
Charities and Not for Profit Agencies

Useful directories of charities: www.guidestar.org.uk/

The British Heart Foundation

www.bhf.org.uk/

Brook  (Young people & family planning)
www.brook.org.uk/
British Association for Sexual health & HIV
www.bashh.org/

The Caroline Walker Trust


www.cwt.org.uk
Diabetes UK




www.diabetes.org.uk/

The Family Planning Association

www.fpa.org.uk/home
The Food for Life Partnership

www.foodforlife.org.uk/

Heart Research UK



www.heartresearch.org.uk/home

The Health & Environment Alliance
www.env-health.org/
The Hospital Infection Society

www.his.org.uk/
Infection Prevention Society

www.ips.uk.net/

Mental Health Alliance


www.mentalhealthalliance.org.uk/
Mental health Matters


www.mentalhealthmatters.com/

Mind





www.mind.org.uk/
The Nutrition Society


www.nutritionsociety.org/

NSPCC




www.nspcc.org.uk/
Options




www.options.co.uk/index.php
Pharmacy Health Link


www.phlink.org.uk/

RNIB





www.rnib.org.uk/Pages/Home.aspx
SANE





www.sane.org.uk/

Sustain (food & environment)

http://www.sustainweb.org/
Terrence Higgins Trust


http://www.tht.org.uk/
UK Council for Health Informatics Professions
www.ukchip.org/

Womens Health Concern


www.womens-health-concern.org/

Young People in Focus 


www.studyofadolescence.org.uk/
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